MORGAN

14th July 2013

To whom it may concern

Re. M&P Contractors (Wales) Ltd

M&P Contractors Wales Ltd., have worked on a couple of my recent projects with Morgan
Sindall, both as a sub-contractor to our steelwork contractor at East Kent College and then
directly at Katesgrove School in Reading carrying out a combined SFS / internal partitions &
ceilings package.

On both occasions | have found their approach very professional & proactive.

| found them easy to deal with and both their technical knowledge and approach to health
and safety was outstanding.

This was followed through onto site with a well trained Site Supervisor and highly skilled
operatives.

They completed the contracts to a very high standard and were handed over defect free and
on-time.

| have no hesitation in putting their name forward to price for any projects that | am working
on and | would hope they are successful so | can work with them again.

Regards

%

John Azzopardi

Project Manager
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